
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO 20-0098-4

FOR: AMBUC BASEBALL COMPLEX IMPROVEMENTS

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS ANDiOR
CHANGES:

1. See attached sheet for Responses to Questions Received and Substitute Requests.
( 2 pages )

2. See attached revised Plan Sheets:
Sheet C-201, revised to clarify grading
Sheet C-203, revised to clarify grading

3. See attached AMBUC Counter & Shelving Dimensions sketch

BID OPENING REMAINS:
2PM, THURSDAY' JANUARY 210 2021

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY
CHANGES AND MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

Ut2l2r
DATE ERT E

SENIOR PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COI.INTY



Questions Received:

1. Will Davis bacon wages be required?
A) No.

2. The air specifications for concrete mixtures for building elements is 60/o +-l.5oA, and for
sidewalks, curbs, and flatworks is 4%-8%o. Our geographical area is considered negligible
for air entertainment according to NRMCA and ACI. Can we get the air specifications

changed to reflect what is recommended for the geographical area of this project?

A) Concrete shall be air entrained and shall conform to the uir content limits of
ACI 99 Table 4.2.2.4.

3. The sidewalks, curbs, and flatworks specifications are calling for a 4500psi mix. I just

want to clarifu that this is what the owner is asking for. It seems a little excessive for a
sidewalk, is there a reason?

A) SpectJied compressive strength of concretefor sidewalks, curbs, andflatwork shull
be u minimum of 3,000 psi unless a greater strength requirements is indicated on the
contract drawings or specifications.

4. Bids are very fast paced and often bids are received right before deadline, could we turn in
the Subcontractor List and Subcontractor Affidavits within 24 hours to the Purchasing

Contact?
A) Initial list of Subcontructors shall be submitted at the time of bid.

5. Sheet A10l showing Stainless Steel Countertop, Table with undershelf and Storage

Shelving. Can dimensions for each be provided along with quantity of shelves required or
an elevation view?
A) Interior counter & shelving elevutions can be seen in drawings 1/A-300 & 2/A-300,

Dimensions of counters & shelving sre included in the attached sketch"AMBUC
Counter & Shelving DIM's"

6. Is there a GeoTech report?
A) Geotechnical Report is now availablefor reference on the Chathum County

Purchasing website,

7. Sheet C-201 Site grading page has different proposed grades from sheet C203 Paving &
Grading plan in the baseball field area and around clubhouse. Which sheet is accurate? I
do not know how I missed that discrepancy?

A) Site grading plans have been clariJied as part of Addendum 1. See revised sheets C-

201 and C-203.



8. Specs call for bottom tension for fence Page 6 Item M and drawing C 605 shows bottom

rail. Which is correct?
A) Chain linkfence shall huve a bottom rail per details on sheet C-605.

9. Fence - Wire is 9ga core, 8 ga finished diameter, black vinyl coated for fence and 6ga

finished diameter, extruded bonded for backstops, is this correct?

A) Chain linkfabric shalt be 9 ga coreforfences and gates and 6 ga corefor buckstops

per section 323113 Purt 2.2.A. Allfence, gute and backstop wire shall be thermally'
bonded PVC per Section 321l3Part 2.6.2

10. Fence - C605 calls for outfield cover on outfield fence only a see specs. Don't see specs

for outfield cover.
A) Specfficationfor top rail guardfor ouffieldfencing is included in Section 115213 -
Outdoor Sports Equipment.

1 1. Would the designer/architect have interest in a net system backstop in lieu of the chain

link?
A) No.

Substitution Requests:

1. Sprinturf would like to be approved to bid the synthetic turf portion of the project

Response: The Sprinturf Ultrablade Slit Film System is an APPROVED equivale4t
synthetic turf product in accordance with the other approved productes, the selected

Sprinturf Ultrablade product shall be:

a. A U/V stable, slit film fiber product.
b. Provide3/8" Stich Gage.
c. Finish pile height: 1.5" min. inches.

d. Permeability:I5" per hr. min.
e. G-max at install: 125 max.
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